






From: CAS-Bethesda (OS/ASA/PSC/FMP)
To: Toal, Allison S
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Coastal Carolina University, FY2023 F&A Rate Proposal - Submission
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 3:14:32 PM
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Greetings,
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of your proposal.  Someone from our office will be contacting you in
the near future regarding the reviews.  If you have questions in the interim, please don’t hesitate to
contact us.
 
Best Regards,
 
Dominique Pierre
Staff Assistant, Cost Allocation Services
 
Program Support Center, Financial Management
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
5600 Fishers Lane,│ Office
Rockville, MD 20852
P: (301)443-5625
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From: Toal, Allison S <AllisonToal@maximus.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 4:37 PM
To: CAS-Bethesda (OS/ASA/PSC/FMP) <cas-bethesda@psc.hhs.gov>
Cc: Toal, Allison S <AllisonToal@maximus.com>
Subject: Coastal Carolina University, FY2023 F&A Rate Proposal - Submission
 
Good afternoon, HHS-CAS Mid-Atlantic Field Office:
 
On behalf of Coastal Carolina University (CCU), I am pleased to submit its FY2023 F&A
Rate Proposal, which utilizes the simplified method (short form). In addition to the attached
F&A Proposal, I’ve also included CCU’s FY2023 ACFR, along with the State of South
Carolina’s FY2023 Audited Financial Statements, on this email.
 
Should you have any questions/concerns regarding CCU’s F&A Proposal, please do not
hesitate to contact me at allisontoal@maximus.com.
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Thank you for your time & consideration,
Allison
 
Allison Toal
she / her / hers
Manager

O: (847)513-5542
E: allisontoal@maximus.com

900 Skokie Blvd., Suite 265 | Northbrook | IL | 60062

 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by
law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies and the original message.
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